From: Michael Robson [mailto:Michael.Robson@unitedvoice.org.au]
Sent: Monday, 8 May 2017 10:56 AM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP; aaron.jonesvalledor@afei.org.au
Subject: RE: AM2014/261 Car Parking Award 2010 - 4 Yearly Review

Dear Associate,

United Voice does not wish to make any changes to any of the documents.
Thank you,

Michael Robson

National Industrial Officer

United Voice National Office

Direct: 02 8204 3048 | Mobile: 04 1221 3186| Fax: 02 9281 4480

united
voice

Website | Facebook | Twitter| Join us
Locked Bag 9, Haymarket NSW 1240

@ Reduce, replace, reuse, recycle - the environment is everybody's business

This information may be confidential and is intended only for the use of the addressee named above. Any unauthorised
use is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please delete it and advise the sender. United Voice complies
with the Privacy Act 1988. Our policy can be accessed here

From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP [mailto:Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 2:28 PM

To: aaron.jonesvalledor@afei.org.au; Michael Robson

Subject: AM2014/261 Car Parking Award 2010 - 4 Yearly Review

Dear Parties,
| refer to the Car Parking Award 2010.

Please see attached Report and updated Technical and Drafting Summary and Proposed Substantive
Summary for your consideration.

The parties are to indicate by 5.00pm on Monday, 8 May 2017 whether they wish to make any
amendments to any of the attached documents.

Kind regards,

Suzie Kairouz
Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (03) 8656 4528

Fax: (03) 9555 0401
chambers.gostencnik.dp@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au


mailto:Michael.Robson@unitedvoice.org.au
mailto:aaron.jonesvalledor@afei.org.au
http://www.unitedvoice.org.au/
https://www.facebook.com/UnitedVoiceAustralia?fref=ts
https://twitter.com/UnitedVoiceOz
http://members.unitedvoice.org.au/
http://www.unitedvoice.org.au/terms-and-conditions
mailto:Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au
mailto:aaron.jonesvalledor@afei.org.au
blocked::mailto:michael.holland@airc.gov.au
blocked::http://www.fwa.gov.au/

